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REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Jason Simpson, City Manager

Prepared By: Remon Habib, City Engineer
Date: October 25, 2022

Subject: Professional Design Services Agreement for Landscape Design at the I-15/
Main Street Interchange

Recommendation

Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the Professional Design Services
Agreement with David Evans and Associates, Inc. for $129,370.00 for landscape architectural
services at 1-15 / Main Street Interchange, plus an additional 10% contingency for unforeseen
expenditures, in final form as approved by the City Attorney.

Background

The Agreement will authorize David Evans and Associates, Inc. to start landscape architectural
design services at the I-15 / Main Street Interchange. The proposed landscape design work will
be performed in collaboration with Caltrans and consistent with future landscape improvements
to the Main Street corridor leading into the City's downtown.

Discussion

David Evans and Associates, Inc. will provide 100% final planting and irrigation plans,
specifications, and construction cost estimates for all proposed landscape work within the 1-15 /
Main Street Interchange region. Coordination with Caltrans must be maintained throughout the
design process, as the proposed landscape work is within Caltrans's right-of-way.

Fiscal Impact

Professional Design Services Agreement will result in a cost of $129,370.00 plus an
additional 10% contingency. This work has been programmed in the City's CIP budget.

Exhibits

A — Agreement for Professional Design Services
B — David Evans & Associates, Inc. Proposal
C — Project Exhibit
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